



**MEETING MINUTES**  
MONDAY 18 AUGUST 2014

<b>MEETING CALLED BY</b>	Chairman Jimmy Hill
<b>TYPE OF MEETING</b>	Residents Meeting
<b>FACILITATOR</b>	Chairman Jimmy Hill
<b>NOTE TAKER</b>	Joan Kelly
<b>GUESTS</b>	Councillor Susan Southward (Refuse Collections)
<b>COUNCILLORS</b>	Councillor Trevor Holt
<b>APOLOGIES</b>	Councillors Mike Connolly & Stella Smith

**OPENING**

The regular meeting of the Pimhole Residents Association was called to order at 20:00hrs on Monday 18 August 2014 at the Ukrainian Social Club, Bury by Jimmy Hill.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

The minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously approved.

**OPEN ISSUES / MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING**

- Christine - Brown bins Emptied every week....
- Children understand (through teachings) the situation and can help Parents with bin problems
- Lynn - Rubbish left week after week
- Eva - We should speak with the Asian Community to spread the word about the bins
- Jimmy to make sure that shops and business have posters and invite them to the meetings

**GUEST SPEAKER**

Councillor Susan Southward (Refuse Collections)

**COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**TREASURER**

Cash in Bank £539.30  
Cash in Hand £105.88  
Room Hire -£20.00

**COUNCILLORS**

Trevor - Dog fouling children from school getting involved Council have posters to help combat this problem

17 June - Prosecution for not having rubbish removed properly - £60 dumping fine can be actioned

## **ANY OTHER BUSINESS (AOB)**

**Judith** Charity bins weeds on corner of Nuttall St ground owned by council. Trevor to see if pay back can help. Road marking on Wilson St junction of Alfred St wrong. Quad bikes and dirt bikes racing round Pimhole

**Harry** M/W Waste should be able to sort out Pimhole. Dumping ground May be tenants should pay a levy to collect rubbish

**Eva** People putting rubbish in her bin CCTV should be installed

**David** How much would it cost?

## **ACTIONS TO BE COMPLETED FROM THIS MEETING**

<b>WHO</b>	<b>ACTION</b>	<b>COMPLETION</b>
Jimmy Hill	Posters in Shops	Before next meeting

## **NEXT MEETING**

Monday 6 October 2014

## **CLOSURE**

The Meeting was closed at

Home Watch will be discussed at the next meeting